The Rabun County Board of Education met in Regular Session on Thursday, June 17, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in the conference room of the Rabun County Board of Education Administrative Building in Tiger, Georgia.

The following board members were present: Steven Cabe, Molly Lima, Curt Haban, Wayne, Stephens and Mark Beck. Others present were: Superintendent Childers and administrators.

The invocation was given by Mark Beck.

The tentative agenda was as follows:

- I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION
- III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- IV. INTRODUCTION OF NEW ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
- V. APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 20, 2021 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND THE MAY 26, 2021 CALLED BOARD MEETING
- VI. FINANCIAL REPORTS; CINDI DEAN
 - a. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR MAY, 2021
 - b. SALES TAX AND COLLECTIONS FOR MAY, 2021
 - c. SCHOOL NUTRITION AND CACFP REPORTS FOR MAY, 2021
- VII. RECOMMENDATION TO PURCHASE FIVE NEW BUSES SEE HANDOUT
- VIII. RECOMMENDATION TO UPGRADE FAB LIGHTING SEE HANDOUT
- IX. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE GENERAL FUND BUDGET FY22
- X. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE RENOVATIONS TO RCES PLAYGROUND
- XI. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION TO REQUEST GADOE ASSISTANCE IN DEVELOPING A NEW FIVE YEAR LOCAL FACILITIES PLAN
- XII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE CTAE PERKINS PLAN FOR FY22
- XIII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SCHOOL NUTRITION CACFP BUDGET FOR FY22
- XIV. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE ADDITIONAL STAFF FOR SUMMER SCHOOL SEE HANDOUT
- XV. RCHS AG CENTER UPDATES
- XVI. DIRECTORS' REPORTS
- XVII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: ITEMS OF INTEREST
- XVIII. ADJOURN

The tentative agenda was approved by unanimous consent of the board.

Matthew Remillard was introduced as the new Assistant Superintendent.

A motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to approve the minutes from the May 20, 2021 Regular Board Meeting and the May 26, 2021 Called Board Meeting.

A motion was made by Mark Beck, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve revenues and expenditures for May, 2021.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approve purchasing five (5) new buses (see handout).

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve upgrading the lighting in the Fine Arts Building (see handout).

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve the General Fund Budget for FY22.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to approve renovations to the Rabun County Elementary School playground.

^{**}EXECUTIVE SESSION

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to approve the resolution to request GADOE assistance in developing a new five-year local facilities plan.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Mark Beck, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to approve the CTAE Perkins Plan for FY22.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to approve the school nutrition CACFP budget for FY22.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve additional staff for summer school (see handout).

A motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Wayne Stephens, and unanimously passed to go from Regular Session to Executive Session.

The Superintendent and Board discussed personnel.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to go from Executive Session to Regular Session.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to approve the following actions:

- Approve the resignation from the following Classified Personnel:
 - a. Lisa Gibson RCMS Custodian, effective 6-30-21
- Approve the following Certified Personnel:
 - a. Roberto Aguilar, Jr. RCES Special Education Teacher, effective with the 2021-2022 school year
 - b. Michelle Faircloth RCES Special Education Teacher, effective with the 2021-2022 school year
- Approve the following Classified Personnel:
 - a. Lynn Bradshaw RCES Paraprofessional, effective with the 2021-2022 school year
 - b. Ayla Clarke RCES Paraprofessional, effective with the 2021-2022 school year
 - c. Miryam Rodriguez Castillo RCES Food Service Assistant, effective 8-04-21
 - d. Michael Sikes RCHS Food Service Assistant, effective 8-04-21
 - e. Dawn Hill RCES Paraprofessional, effective with the 2021-2022 school year

A motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to adjourn.

Secretary	Chairman